


hc.devicelicensing-homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca

For any questions/requests/applications for other health products, including hand sanitizer, this email:
hc.covid19healthproducts-produitsdesante.sc@canada.ca

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Peter Walcot [mailto:walcot@prepaiddirect.ca)

Sent: March-25-20 4:50 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 test kit

From: Peter Walcot [mailto:walcot@prepaiddirect.ca]
Sent: March 25, 2020 3:14 PM

To: 'Elaine Kunda' <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>
Cc: Moe Kirpalani <mohit@hipstreet.com>

Subject: COVID-19 test kit

Hello Elaine,

We have now received updated information on our COVID-19 virus test kit, as you will see in the attached pdf
document.

In addition, there is a link to a video that shows how the device is used. We apologize for the use of the term “poil”
pouch as opposed to “foil” pouch, but that was an example of a small “lost in translation” issue! The link to the video is:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/4p97c4r5pta7ht9/179.mov?dI=0

Pricing for these test kits is $18-$20 USD, depending on volumes.

Currently we believe we can secure 100K units per week, starting almost immediately and extending until supply is no
longer required.

Again these devices are manufactured in China, and will ship from Hong Kong.
Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards,

Peter
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